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January 10, 2024 
Ref.: 307844 

To: All Tender Participants  

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

 
Re: Public Tender No. PD23001945 (the “Tender”) – Clarifications  

The Company has received certain requests for clarification regarding the Tender, in accordance 
with Section 5.1 thereof, provided below (the “Questions”). Next to each Question is the Company’s 
answer, which shall be considered by the Company as authoritative. 
 
 

 Question  Answer  

1 Lead time  Lead time 40 weeks for both pumps Accepted 
 

3. Technical - 
Pump 
datasheet  
3rd Fuel 
Transfer 
Booster  

Pump datasheet  
3rd Fuel Transfer Booster  

 

We attached all 
relevant 
document 
regarding to the 
technical 
specification. 

4. Technical - 
Pump 
datasheet  
Distillates 
Transfer 
Pump 

NPSHA mentioned in datasheet is not clear ( -8 m or + 8 m 
). Please confirm. 

 

NPSHA=-6M  
(minus 6m) 

5. Technical - 
Connections 
Pump’s 
Bowl 
Assembly 
together 
with the 
suction well 
to be 
installed in 
existing 
casing of 
the following 
dimensions: 
Inner 
Diameter: 
750mm 
Depth: 
1650mm 

1. For this tag Pump type in datasheet is mentioned as VS6 
means vertically suspended pumps with barrel. Such pumps 
usually installed in Pit, not in Casing. We are unable to 
understand the requirement. 
 
2. Does this clause means we have to Supply the Bowl 
Assembly only (Without barrel) and same will be installed 
inside existing pump's barrel. If this is so then please share 
the Existing pump General Arrangement drawing. 

 

1. In Israel most of 
these types of 
pumps are 
installed in casing. 
See the attached 
picture of the 
existing site for the 
future pump. 
2. The existing 
casing is not part 
of the pumping 
assembly. It hosts 
the volume in 
which the pump 
can will be 
installed in. The 
scope of supply 
includes all all the 
pumping parts, 
including the 



 

 

PEI Ltd.  3 Hasadnaot Herzliya Israel, P.O.B 2121, Zip Code 4612002 

 
Pei.co.il 9528-972 169 talmor@pei.co.il 

motor, bowl 
assembly, pump 
can, and all the 
required internal 
connections and 
connections to 
process. 

6. Technical Ashdod Vertical pump: Below you will find extraction 
from the vertical pump specification related to Ashdod 
pumping station but then when you see in one of the excel 
files you will see they refer to Ashkelon pump. Is this only a 
typo error? 

YES 

7. Technical In the extraction below, they mention that this pump for 
Ashdod PS will operate in parallel with two other existing 
pumps and they reference to Attachment A of the existing 
pumps drawings and pump performance diagram but I 
have not found this document. Can you please check with 
PEI? 

Attached is the 
missing data 
We like to clear 
that no pump shall 
work 
simultaneously 
with an existing 
pump to one 
common 
destination; Tow 
of the pumps shall 
work at the same 
time but to 
different place. 
 

8. Technical Please check with PEI if they can accept manufacture in 
India or China raw materials 

Only OECD 
countries or EU 
manufactures 

9. Technical In technical specification 2 – Ashdod, paragraph 5.1, there 
is reference to “drawings of the existing pumps as well as 
pumps performance diagrams – Attachments A”.  This 
attachment is missing. 

Attached is the 
missing data 

10. Technical 1. Haifa Boosting Station. Distillates Transfer (Verti
cal Centrifugal Pump with electrical motor) 

1) Please check if below inner diameter and depth is 
mandatory to be followed. 

We may have better selection if this size can be devi
ated. 

 

The above 

dimensions are of 

the existing casing 

in which the pump 

can will be installed. 

Please see the 

existing casing in 

the picture 
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11. Technical NPSHav of Haifa pump is -8m which seems not correct.  

Please check the correct figures so that we can select the  

suitable pumps. 

This information is very important for decide the pump 

 

The NPSHa has been 

updated to -6m and 

the Suction pressure 

to 

 0.4 Bar. 
 

12. Technical Please confirm required seal plan is single or double. Wording 

below has conflict. 

 
 

As it is shown below 

there is no conflict, 

the requirement is for 

Plan 31 with single 

mechanical seals. 

13. Technical  

 
4) Area classification 

Pump data sheet says “Non classified(non-hazard)” h

owever, it is mentioning “Zone2”on the motor data sh

eet 

 

 
 

Comment is  

received and the 

pump data spec 

has been updated 

accordingly. 

 

14. Technical  Ashdod (Pump P-30). Booster, storage tanks to transfer pump 

(Vertical suspended pump) 

Please confirm if the motor is for Zone 2 as specified on the 

pump data sheet 

Confirmed 
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15. Technical Please confirm if electric motor is in scope of supply The electric motor 

along with the 

suction can and 

all the 

connections are 

within the scope 

of supply as part 

of the complete 

pumping unit, 

pump and motor 
16. Technical There is no attachment A, although SPEC says to design the 

pump as per existing pumps  

 

There is no 

attachment A 

mentioned in the 

specification 

delivered by 

Marshal – Must be 

part of the 

documents 

attached by PEI 
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17. 

Technical In Referring to your above tender please clarify: 

5. In technical specification 2 – Ashdod, paragraph 5.1, 

there is reference to “drawings of the existing pumps as 

well as pumps performance diagrams – Attachments A”.  

This attachment is missing. 

6. Please advise if you accept LCC (India or China) raw 

materials. 

There is no 

attachment A 

mentioned in the 

specification 

delivered by 

Marshal – Must be 

part of the 

documents 

attached by PEI. 

In regard to 

inquiry 6, 

mandatory it is 

not approved by 

PEI. 
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Thank you for your continued interest in the Tender; we look forward to receiving your bids. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Eran Rheinisch 

Procurement and Engagements Department 


